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UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION P.QQ/O-Q-—Q
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

'May 4, 1989

Docket No. 50-220 z;;;,ts:

MEMORANDUM FOR: John A. Skoczlas, Jr., Chief 4::**-f
Document Control Branch .
0ffice of Administration and

Resources Management

THRU: ,gpﬁ’Robert A. Capra, Director
Project Directorate I-1
Division of Reactor Projects I/II
O0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Marylee M. Slosson, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-1
Division of Reactor Projects I/11
0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

‘SUBJECT: MAY 8, 1984 MEMORANDUM FOR R. STAROSTECKI FROM
- D. EISENHUT, SUBJECT: NINE MILE POINT 1 - EVALUATION
OF TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION REQUIREMENTS FOR MAIN STEAM
éiggAgégg VALVE LIMIT SWITCH TESTING - ACCESSION NUMBER
1 1

The subject document (copy enclosed), an internal NRC memorandum, has
been referenced by the Nine Mile Point 1 licensee in a licensing action, and
it should be made available to the general public. The licensee already has

a copy of it, and we have determined that it need not be withheld. Please

| provide appropriate distribution to the PDR/LPDR.

Tagytee IS toeor—

Marylee M. Slosson, Project Manager
Project Directorate I-1

Division of Reactor Projects I/II
O0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Enclosure: L/
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